



## PROFILE

Before becoming full-time professor at Di Tella in 2016, I was Head of Research at the Business School-C.B.R.S- of Universidad de Palermo (Buenos Aires). Within that period I was also a Visiting Professor at Universidad Di Tella & IAE. In 2015/16, I held a Visiting Research Fellowship at HTW-Berlin.

Between 2020 and 2022, I was the Director of *Licenciatura en Ciencias Sociales* and Director of *Licenciatura en Historia* at Di Tella. On 2016 and 2017, I was consultant at the Central Bank of Argentina, The Secretary of Commerce and the Province of Mendoza. Between 2018 and 2020, I was an advisor at the Deputy Chamber of Argentina].

## CONTACT

WEBSITE:

<https://sites.google.com/site/pablolschiaffino/>

EMAIL:

pschiaffino@utdt.edu

## AREAS OF RESEARCH

Economic History  
Growth and development in historical perspective  
Segregation Models  
Macroeconomics  
Game Theory  
History of Economic Thought  
Economics of Happiness

# PABLO SCHIAFFINO

FULL-TIME PROFESSOR AT UNIVERSIDAD DI TELLA

## EDUCATION

---

**Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D. in Economics) Thesis grade: Outstanding (10/10)**

2018 – 2021

DEcIDE, Interuniversity Doctorate in Economics, University of Murcia

**M.Sc in Economics**

2008 – 2009

The University of Warwick

**Licenciado en Economía**

2002 – 2006

Universidad Torcuato Di Tella

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Universidad Torcuato Di Tella (Director at *Licenciatura en Cs. Sociales*)**

March 2020–March 2022

**Universidad Torcuato Di Tella (Director at *Licenciatura en Historia*)**

March 2020–March 2022

**Universidad Torcuato Di Tella (Full-time professor y Coordinador de la *Orientación Economía y Política* )**

Jun 2016–present

Teaching Courses: World Economic History, History of Economic Thought, Applied Macroeconomics

## **PUBLISHED PAPERS WITH SCIMAGO RANKING (TOTAL: 16):**

---

### **Schelling´s Revisited: Segregation patterns under spatial place consideration**

2023

[With Pinasco et al] **Communications in Nonlinear Science and Numerical Simulation**  
Scimago (Q1: Applied Mathematics)

### **Was Argentina rich? An approach to the debate from human capital**

2023

**Boletín del Instituto de Historia Argentina y Americana Dr. Emilio Ravignani (invited to present this paper at Asociación Argentina de Historia Económica, Mendoza, October 2021)**

New journal in Scimago

### **El desequilibrio genético argentino**

2023

**Boletín del Instituto de Historia Argentina y Americana Dr. Emilio Ravignani (invited to present this paper at Asociación Argentina de Historia Económica, Mendoza, October 2021)**

New journal in Scimago

### **The giant with feet of clay: Was Argentina rich?**

2020

[With Joaquin Ladeiux] **Journal of Iberian and Latin American Economic History (2020)**, Cambridge University Press.  
Scimago (Q1: History/ Q3: Economics)

### **Riche comme un argentin: educational inequality in the Argentina of the Belle Époque**

2020

[With Joaquin Ladeiux] **Economic History Research (2020)**.  
Scimago (Q1: History/ Q3: Economics)

### **In Good Spirits´ and the Achievement of Material Satisfaction Evidence from Argentina**

2019

[With Ricardo Crespo et al] **Social Work and Social Sciences Review (2019)** 20(2), 42-56.  
Scimago (Q3: Sociology and Political Sciences)

### **On Global Imbalances and International Monetary Policies**

2018

**Eastern Economic Journal (2018)**, 44.2, 329-331  
Scimago (Q2: Economics)

### **Processing Uncertainty: Evolving Beliefs, Fallible Theories, Rationalizations and the Origin of Macroeconomics Crises**

2017

[With Daniel Heymann et al] **Journal of Applied Economics (2017)**, vol. 20, 305-328.  
Scimago (Q2: Economics)

### **The Classics, Keynes and the Keynesians: A Unified Formalization**

2017

[With Lucas Llach ] **Eastern Economic Journal (2017)**, 43.3 530-551.  
Scimago (Q2: Economics)

### **Characterizing Segregation in the Schelling-Voter Model**

2017

[With Pinasco et al] **Physica A: Statistical Mechanics and its Applications (2017)**  
Scimago (Q2: Statistics and Probability)

### **Income, Sex, Pills and Relationships: An Empirical Study for Argentina**

2016

[With Martin Tetaz] **Handbook of Happiness Research in Latin America. Springer, (2016)**. 251-272  
Chapter book, then no Scimago

### **Understanding the Aggregate Effects of Criminal Prevention Policy: The Role of Relative Safety in Argentina**

2016

[With Martin Tetaz et al] **The Latin American and Iberian Journal of Law and Economics** 2.2 (2016): 2.  
Journal not enlisted in Scimago

### [Can Argentina's Experience Help Predict the Effects of a Potential Grexit?](#)

2016

[With Martin Rapetti & Sebastian Dullien] *Intereconomics* 51.4 (2016): 229-236.  
Scimago ([Q2: Economics](#))

### [Argentina's Economic Development and Life Satisfaction Revisited – 1984–2012](#)

2015

[With Martin Tetaz & Miguel Braun] *Global Handbook of Quality of Life*. Springer, Dordrecht, (2015). 583-596.  
Chapter book, then no Scimago

### [A note on Price Asymmetry Using a Monetary Model](#)

2014

[With JotaPé Pinasco] *Theoretical Economics Letters* (2014).  
Journal not enlisted in Scimago

### [Schelling-Voter Model: An application to language competition](#)

2013

[With JotaPe Pinasco et al] *Chaos, Solitons & Fractals* 56 (2013): 216-221.  
Scimago ([Q1: Mathematics](#))

### [A comment on the European Central Bank solution Vs. The Keynes Solution](#)

2013

*Journal of Post Keynesian Economics* 35.3 (2013): 457-462.  
Scimago ([Q2: Economics](#))

## **WORKING PAPERS AND CURRENT PROJECTS (TOTAL:5)**

---

### **Factor Endowments, Transport Costs and Divergence in the Americas, 1850-1914**

[With Lucas Llach]  
[Draft]

### **The Leniency Game: A Prisoner's Dilemma with Hierarchies**

[With JotaPe Pinasco et al]  
[Draft]

### **To Win or to Profit: How Rivalry Affects Payoff Decisions in Interdependent Situations**

[With Jeff Thomas]  
[Available at [SSRN](#)]

### **Migration, Occupational Choice and the Legacy of Animal Husbandry in the Pampas**

[With Lucas Llach & Federico Droller]  
[Draft]

### **The Curse of the Cow**

[With Lucas Llach & Federico Droller]  
[Draft]

### **Skewed Technological Change and Relative Prices: Accounting for the Living Standards Puzzle during the British Industrial Revolution**

[Draft]

## **BOOKS (ALL IN SPANISH)**

---

### ***"Condiciones para el subdesarrollo sustentable de largo plazo: El caso argentino durante la primera parte del siglo XX"***

First draft August, 2021

### ***"El hombre de las ideas"***

2016  
Dakota Editora

### ***"Crecimiento y Desarrollo: Las instituciones y el camino del progreso"***

[With Juan José Llach]

## HONOURS AND AWARDS

---

2023	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (nominee).
2021	Doctoral Thesis dissertation: Outstanding (Maximum grade)
2020	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (nominee).
2019	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (winner).
2017	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (nominee).
2016	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (winner).
2015	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (nominee).
2015	Full Visiting Research Fellowship at HTW-Berlin.
2014	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (winner).
2013	Universidad Di Tella Teaching Excellence Award (winner).
2009-2010	Full admission Ph.D level (Warwick Uni, Essex Uni, Edimburgh Uni).
2008-2009	Warwick Postgraduate International Award, The University of Warwick.

## OTHER ACTIVITIES

---

2021	Seminar organizer at <i>Open seminar on Theory of Games, Networks and Complex Systems</i>
2018-2020	Consultant at the <i>Argentine Chamber of Deputies, Argentina</i>
2017	Consultant at the <i>Central Bank of Argentina</i>
2016-2017	Consultant at the <i>Secretary of Commerce, Argentina</i>
2013	Conference organizer at IAE (Main Speaker: Daron Acemoglu)